
 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING  

September 15, 2020 at 5:30 PM  

AA Comeaux Recreation Center, 300 AA Comeaux Drive, 
Suite 200, Abbeville, Louisiana 70510 

 

AGENDA 

NOTICE POSTED:  September 14, 2020 at 4:00 P.M.  

REGULAR ORDER OF BUSINESS 

             Call to Order by Mayor 
             Roll Call by Kathy Faulk  
             Prayer 
             Pledge  

PERSONNEL 

1. Fire Department - retirement and resignation. 

2. Police Department personnel. 

GUESTS 

1. Mr. Jamar "Doc" Montgomery - candidate for United States Senator for Louisiana. 

2. Ms. Anne Falgout to discuss parcel fee for November ballot.  

MINUTES AND APPROVAL OF BILLS 

1. Ratify bills paid in the month of August 2020. 

2. To approve the minutes from the regular City Council meeting held on August 4, 2020. 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 
                  (To allow comments on any of the following items prior to action.) 

NEW BUSINESS 

1. Presentation of 2021-2026 Capital Improvement Plan for the Airport - T. J. Savoy. 

2. To approve a resolution for the Capital Improvement Plan for the airport. 

3. To ratify the purchase of a reconditioned transformer for Gertrude Substation from T & R Electric in 

the amount of $127,000. 

4. To approve the quote from Pro Tech Track & Tennis Surfaces, Inc. in the amount of $115,314.00 to 

place a post tension slab on top of two existing tennis courts at A. A. Comeaux Park. 

OLD BUSINESS 

1. None. 

TOPICS FOR DISCUSSION OR REVIEW  

1.        Engineers  

2.        Attorney 

3.        Public Works Director 

4.        Mayor 

5.        Police Chief 

6.        Fire Chief 

7.        Council Members 

ADJOURN 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, 

if you need special assistance, please contact 
Mayor Mark Piazza’s office at 337-893-8550, 
describing the assistance that is necessary. 

1



2



3



4



5



6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



1 
 

City of Abbeville 

Regular Meeting 

August 4, 2020 

 

The Mayor and Council of the City of Abbeville met in regular session on August 4, 2020 at 5:30 

P.M., at the A. A. Comeaux Recreation Center located at 300 A. A. Comeaux Drive, Suite 200, 

Abbeville, Louisiana with the Honorable Mark Piazza, Mayor, presiding. 

 

Members Present: Council Members, Francis Plaisance, Terry Broussard, Brady 

Broussard, Jr. and Roslyn White   

 

Members Absent:  Councilman Francis Touchet, Jr.   

 

Also, Present:   Ike Funderburk, City Attorney 

    Jude Mire, Fire Chief 

    Bill Spearman, Police Chief 

    Jason Hebert, Police Lieutenant 

    Clay Menard, Public Works Director 

    Richard Primeaux, Engineer 

    Gene Sellers, Engineer 

    Ricky LaFleur, Candidate for District Judge 

Danny Landry, Candidate for District Attorney 

        

Mayor Piazza asked Councilman Francis Plaisance to lead the assembly in prayer.   Mayor Piazza 

also asked for a moment of silence for the COVID-19 victims that are currently in the hospital on 

ventilators, and we hope that the Lord will spare them and ease their suffering.  Mayor Piazza 

asked Mr. Richard Primeaux to lead the assembly in the Pledge of Allegiance.  

 

Mr. Ricky LaFleur is a candidate for District Judge and he stated he has had his practice in Abbeville 

since 1992.  He is running for judge because he believes we need a fair and impartial court system.  

It needs to be efficient because there is such a back log of cases.  Vermilion Parish voters deserve 

that efficiency.  His plan is to work with the Clerk of Court’s office, the District Attorney’s office 

and the attorneys that come before him to get a plan of action together to get the people in and 

out of the court system in a reasonable amount of time without sacrificing fairness and equality.  

The people need a judge that is accessible.  You are a public servant.  Mayor Piazza asked Mr. 

LaFleur where the bond amount comes from because it seems the bonds are sometimes set too 

low for the crime committed.  Mr. LaFleur stated that bonds are set according to law.  The bond 

is set based on a number of factors including past history of the person, the seriousness of the 

crime and if they are a flight risk.  He pledges, as a judge, to look at each and every case 

individually.  Justice in our system is not black or white, there are shades of gray.  Every case 

deserves specific attention and individual attention.  More serious crimes deserve a higher bond 

and less serious crimes deserve a lower bond.  Each bond has to be determined by the facts of the 

case.  It is people over politics.  Make sure the courts work is done in a timely fashion and justice 

is done at the end of the day.  Councilman Francis Plaisance asked if the docket could be 

streamlined.  Can the judge come in earlier and not take as many breaks?  Mr. LaFleur stated that 

he does not go to his office at 10 in the morning.  He will start earlier than that.  Right now, they 

are staggering people to come into court due to the COVID-19.  Why not take a serious look at 

that?  People are there but they don’t have to be there any longer than they need to be.  You don’t 

want to crowd a courtroom.  Make it a more efficient court system because people deserve that.   

 

29



2 
 

Mr. Danny Landry is a candidate for District Attorney.  He has been with the district attorney’s 

office for 36 years.  He served with Nathan Stansbury, Mike Harson and with Keith Stutes.  When 

he started, he was a felony prosecutor, handling the most serious cases.  This is all he has done 

his entire career.  The last five years, he has served as a first assistant district attorney.  This is a 

supervisory role over all the assistants in the 15th Judicial district.  That has allowed him to 

prosecute the higher profile cases.  He enjoys doing that and this job is really a passion.  He has 

learned what works with each D. A.  He will take all the good from the D. A.’s and move the office 

forward.  He has been involved in the budget process and in watching to get the court system to 

move along.  This is a major issue we have in all three jurisdictions.  The longer people sit in jail 

then the longer the Police Juries have to pay for them.  There is a budget crisis in every single 

parish.  He will not need any on the job training.  The D. A.’s role is public safety and we will have 

to do with what we have.  Three years ago, we implemented a case management system.  This 

streamlined the operations of the office.  When the Governor closed the office in March, within 2 

weeks we were able to take 105 employees and go virtual.  We were able to continue the 

operations of the D. A.’s office.  We have set it up so the reports are delivered electronically.  In a 

perfect world we would have a dedicated criminal division where judges did nothing but criminal 

work.  We have hundreds of cases and you can only try 2 or 3 cases in one week.  We will never 

catch up unless we do something like a super docket.  That is how you move the docket.  We have 

a major gun problem in all three parishes.  You have to get the community involved.  He will be 

more aggressive than the last 3 District Attorneys to get the community involved.  Councilman 

Plaisance asked how he would get the community involved.  Mr. Landry stated that it will have to 

be a group effort and it will have to start at the bottom.  There were two murders last year where 

there were several witnesses but no one would come forward.  It is a huge problem as a 

prosecutor.  You will have to start with the churches.  The schools are great areas to start too.  

The School Resource Officer knows the students and they can identify those kids that are hanging 

out with the wrong crowd or if they are starting to use drugs.  The SRO would go to the church 

leaders and they would intervene before you have the law enforcement and the D. A.’s office.  

Those kids may just need resources because the parents may have drug addiction issues and other 

things like that.  Once you identify those and bring them into law enforcement and D.A. with 

community policing in order to develop a trust.  That way, when there is an issue, they won’t have 

a problem picking the phone up and coming to court.  This will take a lot of work.  In Acadia Parish 

we started a juvenile pre-trial program.  What we are doing, for example, is that a young lady got 

arrested for shop lifting.  She was 16 and stole some diapers and baby formula.  She stole it 

because she had a child and her parents disowned her.  She doesn’t belong in the criminal justice 

system.  That is somebody who you can point in the right direction for assistance.  This program 

has been very successful.  Mayor Piazza stated that there is definitely a gun problem in Abbeville.  

APD has confiscated a lot of guns.  Mr. Landry stated if you have a gun and you have a car, take 

your gun inside and lock it up.  If you leave it in the car, then lock your car doors.  If he could figure 

out how to prosecute someone for leaving a gun in their car and it ends up in the hands of a 16-

year-old that doesn’t know any better and ends up killing a 40-year-old person, he would.  That is 

a big problem and since the schools have closed because of COVID we have had a major spike in 

car burglaries and it is all juveniles.  They are bored.  10% of criminals are evil and 40%, because 

of certain home upbringing, have lack of morals.  Then you have the other half who have made a 

mistake.  You have to take each case separately.  The bond issue are the judges.  A majority of 

these people in the criminal system are represented by indigent defenders, public defenders.  

Several years ago, they had a restriction of services because they did not have enough money.  

They were not showing up to court.  They were continuing every case they had so that caused a 

back log.  COVID has also caused a back log.  It is going to be a big war for the D.A.’s office, the 

judiciary and the public defenders to get these things moving.  Criminal cases take priority over 

civil cases but civil cases are where lawyers make money.  He will have an open door and he is 

looking for items because there has to be a way to fix this.   

30



3 
 

 

-01 introduced by Mr. Francis Plaisance and seconded by Ms. Terry Broussard to approve the 

minutes from the July 21, 2020 special City Council meeting and the July 21, 2020 regular City 

Council meeting.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

Mayor Piazza asked if there were any comments from the public on any agenda item prior to 

action.  There were none. 

 

-02 introduced by Mr. Brady Broussard, Jr. and seconded by Ms. Terry Broussard to approve 

payment of estimate for partial payment number 6 in the amount of $64,715.25 payable to Glenn 

Lege Construction for the LA 14 Downtown Abbeville Streetscaping project.  The motion carried 

unanimously. 

 

Councilman Broussard gave a report on DOTD’s response to drainage requests.  After business 

complaints we all agreed to a resolution that would ask DOTD to maintain their system and clean 

their system prior to hurricane season.  His customer, Maison Du Monde Nursing Home, is still 

very fearful of floods they have experienced.  They asked if anything could be done.  He reached 

out to Senator Bob Hensgens to see if he could help with DOTD doing some work on their system 

at the intersection of North Airport Drive and Highway 14.  That got some things going.  They 

have a new engineer, Jeff Faust.  Jeff is an area engineer for Iberia, St. Mary and Vermilion.  Jeff 

understood and knows the system and he has agreed to clean the three 30-inch pipes west of 

Jimmy Vorhoff Drive.   That is supposed to happen this week.  This will help outflow during a big 

rain event.  It will bring water to the larger system on Highway 14.  This will take the water away 

from Farm Bureau, Maison du Monde and all those businesses in that area.  He communicated 

this to Councilman Touchet and this is something that Councilman Plaisance worked on too.  This 

week the Mayor agreed to dig out the ditch that is immediately east of Maison Du Monde Nursing 

Home.  That has been completed.  This will also assist in evacuating water quicker to Highway 14 

infrastructure which is much bigger.  The City limits stop at the north side of Maison Du Monde.  

We can’t do work up to Highway 338 but Juror Paul Bourgeois said he would do that if requested.  

We can’t change mother nature but we can prepare a little better for her.  That is what we have 

done now.  Councilman Plaisance stated that for two years he tried to convince Maison Du Monde 

to build a levee around they nursing home on the west and north side because all that water is 

coming downhill from Jimmy Noel’s property when there is a heavy rain.  They have rented those 

aqua dams.  He asked Mr. Richard Primeaux if Maison Du Monde was advised to elevate their 

building more than they did.  Mr. Primeaux stated it was recommended that they build higher but 

they chose not to.  If they put the levvee, in addition to what we are doing, it would be helpful.  

Councilman Broussard agreed that is a good idea and they do have to do what they can to help 

themselves too.  The aqua dam cost $300,000 every time it is put up.  When it is more serious 

than what the aqua dam can handle then they have to evacuate their residents.  This costs them 

$1,000,000.  They are working with Elray Schexnaider and they met with the Mayor.  Elray has 

been told that they have to do what they can to help in this process.  Mayor Piazza stated it is in 

the works.  They have to help themselves and it will take a joint effort.  The drainage board is the 

next step because some of that water that is supposed to go north to the big ditch can’t.  This 

makes the water pile up and go south.  It is supposed to go north.   

 

Richard Primeaux, Engineer 

- Met with drainage district number 2 today.  They gave us permission to work in their 

prescriptive easement for the Cedar Street drainage project.  That part was approved 

tonight.  The second part is on Robert Wells Drive.  There wasn’t positive flow coming out 

of that system.  The channel that is at Wildcat Drive and then turns by Stonebridge 

apartments has about 2 feet of silt and earthwork that is keeping that channel from 

31



4 
 

flowing positively.  He showed this to the drainage board.  Their superintendent stated 

that must be the reason they are having trouble upstream as well.  They were very much 

in favor of regrading this.  Right now, the water has to actually rise a foot and one-half 

before it takes off.  That is the reason why they are flooding.  This will move the residual 

water.  He will help them shoot grade and all of this will help them with problems 

upstream too.  Both projects were approved by the drainage district. 

 

Mayor Mark Piazza 

- We almost had a crisis yesterday with the transformer at Gertrude Substation.  This has 

happened twice.  If you lose one of those big transformers at a substation then you have 

to pick up the load at some other substation.  If you can’t do that then you will have 

hundreds of customers out of power.  We actually had that happen years ago and we had 

to borrow a mobile transformer from CLECO.  CLECO had to transport that from 

Alexandria.  It took a day and one-half to do that.  That was when we lost one of the 

transformers at the By-Pass substation.  Several years later, the same thing happened to 

Gertrude Substation.  We had to try and locate and borrow a transformer.  We were 

pleading and begging anybody who might have one.  We were able to find one to purchase 

from the City of Houma, who were also members of LEPA.  In the meantime, we really had 

problems with our electrical system because our east side of town was growing and we 

couldn’t supply the power fast enough.  Not too long after Katrina, they built the big 

apartment complex on Rodeo Road.  This caused a real dilemma for us but we were able 

to borrow some money to build the Rodeo Road Electrical Substation.  This was one of the 

largest infrastructure projects for us except for the new Louisiana Electrical Substation 

that was rebuilt after is was demolished by Hurricane Lili.  In the past 18 years, we have 

built two brand new electrical substations.  That is a 10KVA transformer.  It will pick up 

the whole load from St. Theresa Church all the way to Walmart.  The By-Pass Sub is two 

5KVA transformers.  One can pick up the load from the other but we need more power 

than that.  That furnishes power all the way down the By-Pass to Mount Carmel Heights.  

After the problems, we discovered that we really need a backup transformer.  We went 

out and bought a new 10KVA dual voltage transformer.  We have two voltages in 

Abbeville.  Five of our substations are on the 13.2 volts of electricity.  The Louisiana sub 

and the Felicity sub are on 41.60 volts of electricity.  In order to have a backup transformer 

that we can use at any substation, it has to be dual voltage.  Thank goodness we bought 

that spare transformer back then.  We needed it yesterday and it took less than one day 

to put it in service.  They had to get a crane, remove the old transformer then put the other 

transformer in place and hook it up.  In the past this would have taken at least two days.  

Our superintendent, Stewart Head and our electrical consultant, Harvey DuBois did a great 

job.  They were able to do it with just a slight power outage.  It was so critical at one point, 

that a 2:00 PM in the afternoon it was so hot that they had to call Abbeville General 

Hospital and ask them to turn on their generator because we could not provide power 

without taking out Rodeo Road Substation.  We had to shut down Abbeville General 

Hospital and make them get on generator power.  The Rodeo Road Substation was maxed 

out at 10KVA.  We really diverted a crisis yesterday.  We do have some issues coming up.  

The 5KVA transformer is not worth repairing and we will have to purchase a new backup 

transformer.  It is very expensive to rebuild those transformers.  We will have to purchase 

a 10KVA and that will cost somewhere between $175,000 to $250,000.  There is also an 

issue with Riviana but since they are not operational right now, that is not an immediate 

issue right now.  Felicity is in pretty good shape.  Harvey will come to a meeting to tell us 

the condition of all the transformers and what his recommendation is for Gertrude and all 

the other substations.  Keep in mind that in addition to all this, we also bought two 

transformers at Pete Noel.  These were the two main transformers.  This is part of our 

32



5 
 

bonded indebtedness.  That is why we borrowed that money at that time.  Both of those 

transformers are 50KVA transformers and we can run the City on one at Pete Noel 

Substation.  That is not something you can borrow.  It is impossible to find so it is not 

unusual for a system to have two of those so that one can serve as a backup.  We are 

almost finished paying for those.  Councilman Broussard asked if our boiler and machinery 

insurance may cover some of the costs.  Mayor Piazza asked Ike to report this failure to 

our insurance company.   

 

Councilman Brady Broussard, Jr. 

- There is a Farmers Market next weekend on August 15, 2020. 

 

Councilman Francis Plaisance 

- The Downtown area looks great. 

 

There being no further business to discuss, Mayor Piazza declared this meeting adjourned. 

 

ATTEST:     APPROVE: 

 

 

 

Kathleen S. Faulk    Mark Piazza 

Secretary-Treasurer    Mayor 

 

33



 6 Year Capital Improvement Plan (CIP)

CIP START YEAR: 2021

2018 Entitlement Balance (Expires FY21) Instructions
2019 Entitlement Balance (Expires FY22) Show all planned projects (not just AIP funded projects)

2020 Entitlement Balance (Expires FY23) For AIP-MY, show est. cost in initial year & list project in following year(s) w/ $0 

$150,000 2021 Entitlement (for planning purposes through 2026) Submit CIP to the ADO as a PDF file dated with signature.

Entitlement Additonal AIP Other Match
AIP $51,200 $46,080 $5,120

State $140,000 $140,000

$103,920 Remaining Funds 2021 Annual Subtotals: $191,200 $46,080 $140,000 $5,120
State $357,000 $357,000
State $270,000 $270,000

$253,920 Remaining Funds 2022 Annual Subtotals: $627,000 $627,000
State $58,400 $58,400
State $234,600 $234,600

$403,920 Remaining Funds 2023 Annual Subtotals: $293,000 $293,000
AIP $675,800 $553,920 $54,300 $67,580

State $777,000 $777,000

Remaining Funds 2024 Annual Subtotals: $1,452,800 $553,920 $54,300 $777,000 $67,580
AIP $175,000 $150,000 $7,500 $17,500

Remaining Funds 2025 Annual Subtotals: 175,000$       150,000$        7,500$             17,500$        
AIP $180,000 $150,000 $12,000 $18,000
AIP $580,000 $522,000 $58,000

Remaining Funds 2026 Annual Subtotals: 760,000$       150,000$        534,000$         76,000$        

6 Year CIP Totals: $3,499,000 $900,000 $595,800 $1,837,000 $166,200

SPONSOR SIGNATURE: __________________________________  DATE:  9/15/2020

Chris Crusta Memorial Airport (IYA), Abbeville, LA

2026 $150,000

Construct Concrete Agricultural Loading Area
Runway and Taxiway Seal Coat

2025 $150,000

Obstruction Removal of Trees

2024 $553,920

Construct Hangar Development Area (Phase II Construction)
Rehabilitation of the Aprons and Taxilanes (Phase II Construction)(State Only)

2023 $403,920

Rehabilitation of the Aprons and Taxilanes (Phase I Design)(State Only)
AWOS-3 P/T Replacement (State Only)

Funding PlanFed 
FY

Entitlement 
Available

Funding 
Source

ODO Project Component/Phase
 Estimated 

Cost 

2022 $253,920

2021 $150,000

Construct Hangar Development (Phase I Design)
Approach Lighting (Phase I Land Acquisition)(State Only)

LED Runway Lighting (NAVAIDS)(State Only)
Approach Lighting (Phase II Design and Construction)(State Only)

34



35



 

 

 

 

 CITY OF ABBEVILLE 

 

 

RESOLUTION NUMBER:                                                                                         Date:  September 15, 2020               

 

R   E   S   O   L   U   T   I   O   N 

 

 

WHEREAS, Title 2 of the Louisiana Revised Statutes of 1950 provides that cities, towns, parishes, and other 

political subdivisions of this State may separately or jointly acquire, establish, construct, expand, own, lease, 

control, equip, improve, maintain, operate, regulate, and police airports and landing fields for the use of aircraft; 

and, 

 

WHEREAS, the State of Louisiana, Department of Transportation and Development, Division of Aviation (formerly 

the LA DOTD-OAPT) is charged by Title 2 with the responsibility for the development of aviation facilities within 

the State to foster air commerce and to safeguard the interests of those engaged in all phases of the aviation industry 

and of the general public; and, 

 

WHEREAS, the City of Abbeville, Louisiana, hereinafter referred to as “Sponsor”, has completed an FAA and 

DOTD approved Master Plan, Action Plan, and/or Airport Layout Plan which outlines the specific future 

development of the Chris Crusta Memorial Airport; and, the Sponsor is desirous of implementing a portion of the 

approved Plan recommendations which provide for the critically needed improvements as stated below to 

substantially improve the safety and usability of the Airport, but does not have sufficient funds of its own required 

for completing the needed improvements; and, 

 

WHEREAS, the LA DOTD, Division of Aviation is authorized by Title 2 to expend funds for the construction or 

enlargement of airports for the safety and advancement of aeronautics; 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED: 

SECTION I 

 

That the Sponsor does hereby formally request that the LA DOTD, Division of Aviation provide funds required to 

complete the airport improvements at the Chris Crusta Memorial Airport specifically as described in the Capital 

Improvement Program Application for State Financial Assistance dated September 15, 2020: 

 

SECTION II 

 

That the said LA DOTD, Division of Aviation be and is hereby assured that all necessary servitudes, rights-of-way, 

rights of ingress and egress and means thereof will be furnished by the Sponsor and the titles thereto will be valid 

and indefeasible, and that the Sponsor will assume ownership, financial reporting, and complete responsibility for 

the maintenance and upkeep of the airport after completion of said improvement. 

 

SECTION III 

 

That the Sponsor will save and hold the said LA DOTD, Division of Aviation, its officers, agents, and employees 

harmless from any liability or claim for damages arising out of the project, including death or injuries to third parties 

including, but not limited to, liability or claim for damages out of the negligence of said LA DOTD, Division of 

Aviation, its officers, agents, or employees, and expressly agrees to defend any suit of any nature brought against the 

LA DOTD, Division of Aviation as a result of this project. 

 

 

 

36



 

SECTION IV 

 

That the Mayor of the Sponsor be and is hereby authorized and directed to evidence this agreement by affixing his 

signature at the place provided therefore on this resolution and on subsequent related documents/agreements as 

required by the rules and regulations of the Federal Aviation Administration and the State of Louisiana and the 

Clerk is hereby authorized to attest said execution. 

 

SECTION V 

 

That this resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its adoption.   

 

The City Council for the Sponsor of the Parish of Vermilion met in regular session on this date.  The aforesaid 

resolution was offered by ______________ and seconded by _______________.  The aforesaid resolution, having 

been submitted to a vote, the vote thereon was as follows: 

 

 YEAS: _______ NAYS: ________ ABSENT: ________. 

 

WHEREUPON, the resolution was declared adopted on the 15th day of September, 2020.                          

                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                       CITY OF ABBEVILLE                         
 

 

BY:_______________________________________ 

                                                                                                                                  (Signature) 

 

__________________________________________ 

                                                                                                                       (Typed or Printed Name) 

 

TITLE:____________________________________ 

 

 

ATTEST:__________________________________ 

                                                                                                                                  (Signature) 

 

__________________________________________ 

                                                                                                                                     (Title) 

 

 

 

 

 

37



 

 

 

 

CERTIFICATE 

 

IT IS HEREBY certified that the above is a true and correct copy of a resolution passed by the Sponsor of Vermilion 

Parish, Louisiana in regular session convened on this, the 15th day of September, 2020. 

 

 

__________________________________________ 

                                                                                                                    (Signature of Secretary of Sponsor) 

 

 

__________________________________________ 

                                                                                                                                          (Title) 

38



Date:

ITEM 1:

Product Type:

SPECIFICATIONS:
PHASE:

Taps: 2 Above & 2 Below

Welded Cover w/ inspection cover
Weld on cooling radiators
Ground Pads
Sealed Tank Design

Bushings:
High Votlage: 35kV, 200kV BIL Bushings Top Mounted (4-hole spades)
Low Voltage: 15kV, 110kV BIL Bushings Side Mounted (4-hole spades) - (1/2 Length Throat)

Protection:
Arresters not included in this quote - can be provided as an adder upon request. 

Accessories:
Liquid Temperature gauge w/ contact
Liquid level gauge 
Pressure/vacuum gauge with bleeder
Cover mounted pressure relief device (PRD) 
Drain valve w/ sampler
Single-Stage Fan Package w/ controls
NEMA 4 Control Box: 

- Terminal Strips for Alarm Contacts
- Fan Controls for Auto/Manual Operation

*Please notify T&R of any additional accessories requested. 

Switching:
200kV BIL 5-Position no-load tapchanger

Paint Color:
ANSI 70 

Quantity: 1 PRICE: $127,000 Each
Warranty: Three Years Shipment: 6-8 Weeks (ARO)

Shipping: Included* Terms: Net 30

Adders:
None

Exceptions:
*LTC will be removed.
*Shipping is included to Abbeville, LA (area).

Additional Notes:
1 This quote is valid for 30 days. Please see attached for warranty information; T&R's terms and conditions will apply.
2
3
4
5
6
7 This transformer quoted is a remanufactured unit and will be built to the speciafications included in this quote and our build document. 

If you have any addidtional questions or need any additional information please call me at 800-843-7994.

Sincerely,
Brent Nelson
Sales Representative

Tank Enclosure:

Payment term of Net 30 days is subject to credit approval at time of order.
If approval drawings are required please add 4 Weeks to our quoted lead time.

Freight terms may vary on each particular order depending upon size and shipping destination. Shipping is included in this quote.
T&R does not provide crane service, field assembly, or field testing and these items are not included in this quote.

This unit is subject to prior sale.

Impedance: 6.01%
Hertz: 60

High Voltage: 34500 Delta Low Voltage: 13800Y/7970
HV BIL Rating: 200 kV BIL LV BIL Rating: 110 kV BIL

Insulating Fluid: Mineral Oil

KVA: 10000/12500 3
Cooling Class: ONAN/ONAF Temperature Rise: 65

September 3, 2020 Contact: Harvey
Company: Control Devices

Reconditioned Job Type: Sale (Recon)
Transformer Type: Power Class Substation Manufacturer: GE

39


	Top
	1.	Fire Dept personnel
	2.	Police Department personnel
	1.	Jamar "Doc" Montgomery
	2.	Anne Falgout-parcel fee
	1.	Ratify bills
	Check registers August 2020

	2.	Minutes
	August 4, 2020 regular meeting

	1.	T. J. Savoy-presentation of CIP
	Airport CIP 2021-2026
	2021-2026 CIP Map

	2.	CIP Resolution
	Airport CIP Request Resolution 9-15-2020

	3.	Transformer-Gertrude substation
	10000 KVA Recon Brent I905GT for Control Devices - sale (print  off)

	4.	Tennis Court
	1.	No old business
	Bottom

